

BY RAJU GOLA

# RAJU GOLA

# Dreams To Reality

10 Life Lessons for Unstoppable Success



### First published by Raju Gola Money & Success 2023

## Copyright © 2023 by Raju gola

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning, or otherwise without written permission from the publisher. It is illegal to copy this book, post it to a website, or distribute it by any other means without permission.

Raju gola asserts the moral right to be identified as the author of this work.

Raju gola has no responsibility for the persistence or accuracy of URLs for external or third-party Internet Websites referred to in this publication and does not guarantee that any content on such Websites is, or will remain, accurate or appropriate.

#### First edition

This book was professionally typeset on Reedsy.

Find out more at reedsy.com



# Contents

1	Why You Should Read This Book	1
2	Nothing Is True In This World	5
3	Do What You Love To Do	8
4	The Power Of Commitment	11
5	Ask For What You Want	15
6	Take Action	18
7	Keep Patience	21
8	Take Responsibility	24
9	Dream Big	27
10	Believe in Yourself	30
11	Keep Learning	33
12	Conclusion	36

# Why You Should Read This Book

he name of this book "Dreams to Reality: 10 Life Lessons for Unstoppable Success" itself speaks to why you should read this book. This book gives you the same as it has promised through its name. After this chapter, you are going to get 10 chapters that are going to teach you 10 life lessons to make you unstoppable.

How do I make this bold claim that what I teach here in this book will work? In the era of social media, there are so many online gurus who go for sharing a lot of knowledge by reading from here and there, without knowing how authentic it is. Yes, it is completely true, but there are several reasons you can consider here to trust the authenticity of this book and its systems.

Reason number 1- this book is the extract of my previously written best-selling book "Live to Love, Struggle to Win" which I published in March 2022 and became an instant hit in many countries. The success systems that were taught in that book through so many characters and a beautiful story, I have extracted here in a few pages. So what you are going to read already hit the market a year before and so many people have benefited

from them. If you want to read all those success systems in detail I am sharing the link to that book here, you can click and order from Amazon Live To Love, Struggle To Win

Reason number 2- you must know about my background, I have gone through 3 successful businesses, two awesome bestselling books, hosted a TV program for 150 episodes, brand ambassador for national companies, and am a philanthropist (you can search all about me on Google). So after this successful life, my experiences can definitely help you.

Reason number 3- after reading a few lines of this book you must have seen I have no experience with literature and I write in the same way I teach in my training programs, very straightforward, and to the point. This book is also very straightforward and teaches all success systems effortlessly and straightforwardly without keeping a lot of useless chitchat.

Reason number 4- today you can easily find so many books and online videos telling you what to do to achieve great success in life, but what separates this book from other sources is that this book goes one step ahead of all others. This book doesn't only tell you what to do but it also tells how to do all that, and this is the most important thing, the majority of the population in this world knows what they are supposed to do to achieve any particular result but most of them don't know how to do them. This book solves this problem. In every chapter, you have been told a success system and after that, you are given some steps to assimilate those success systems into your life.

Reason number 5- is the most important reason, hidden in my current work, what I do now. Today I help people achieve financial success by launching and building 7 figure businesses. Through my courses,

#### WHY YOU SHOULD READ THIS BOOK

training, and consulting programs. I try to help people get onto the path of achieving true financial freedom. This book will help you become an unstoppable person. If you want to become rich and get true financial freedom, you can use resources from my website <a href="https://www.rajugola.com">www.rajugola.com</a>. Besides these, through my other social media platforms I keep providing a lot of knowledge to all the people for free. Now you may be thinking why do I do all the things for free, if I do all the things for free then how would I manage my bread and butter?

#### Let me answer you

Behind all that, my first purpose is to work on my mission, which is creating one million millionaires. My second purpose is to create my authenticity and trust. I give that much free value to the people that when people see my paid products they never hesitate to spend money on me, because I have already proved myself by providing a lot of free value, if anybody is a businessman who is reading this book, must be knowing this well if people trust you and your product value they will never hesitate to pay you.

I also have my paid program which is "7-Figure Business Accelerator" in which I help people launch and build 7-figure businesses.

If you want to hire me and my team to help you launch and build a 7-figure Business, you can book a free one-to-one call with me by clicking on this link- https://zcal.co/rajugola/businessconsulting

Who can book this call– anybody who is running a business but not earning in 7 figures (crores), who is looking to start a business, or simply who wants to become rich.

Today is the best time to start a business, as it has become very cheap to start and run a business. There are some myths in the minds of people about business which I am going to describe in my upcoming book, but here I can only tell you that to become a crorepati, business is the easiest way. A business can easily make you rich in a year and today it's so easy and cheap to start and run a 7 figure business.

So again I would keep this line here, if you want my help to start and run a business you can book a free one-to-one call with me by clicking this link: https://zcal.co/rajugola/businessconsulting

Let's begin!

# Nothing Is True In This World

es, you read it right; nothing in this world is true except what you believe to be true. What is true or what is a lie depends on your attitude. Your attitude or your point of view tells how you take or accept anything. If you accept something good, then you will always see the good in it, and if you accept something as bad, then you will always see the bad in it. That object is not good or bad, how you accept it, makes it good or bad for you.

In reality, your attitude depends on your thinking and you are the master of what you should think. It means your point of view is your own choice, and if it is your own choice, then why not think only about what will benefit us or make us happy, apart from this there is no need to think of anything else.

Let's take a small example. Suppose you go to a wedding. There are many delicious food items. Some of which you like very much and some you do not like at all. What will you do now? Will you keep complaining just thinking about those dishes that you don't like? Or you will enjoy eating the dishes you like. I think the answer is very simple. Why should

I even think about what I don't like, I will eat what I like and enjoy.

This simple principle works in every area of our life. Do any work, meet any person, look at any event, everywhere you will find a few things that you do not like, and a few that you like. So can't it be that we only pay attention or accept or think about only those things that we like or can benefit us instead of complaining about the things that we don't like or are not beneficial to us? When you accept everything, every person, and every single event in the world in this way or from this perspective, you will see that you find only benefits and good in this world everywhere.

Instead of believing that the world is plotting to do you harm, choose to believe the world is plotting to do you good. Instead of seeing every challenging event as negative, see it as what could be something to enrich you or empower you. Imagine how much easier it would be to succeed in life if you were constantly expecting the world to support you and bring you an opportunity. Successful people do just that.

If your car suddenly breaks down on the side of the road, instead of imagining that some bad person is going to come there and take your benefit, think of the possibility that the guy who stops to help you out becomes the guy with whom you fall in love and you find your soul mate just because of the breaking down of your car. Your job termination may get you an opportunity to start your own business. Your sickness may give you the insight to live a more healthful life and you become fitter than earlier. Think about it.

Look for the lemonade in the lemons. The more you begin to look for the good, the sooner and more often you will find it, and it all depends on your attitude.

#### NOTHING IS TRUE IN THIS WORLD

#### **Activities**

- 1. As you wake up in the morning, repeat the line each time" This world is getting me a lot of benefits today and I am longing to receive all those benefits".
- 2. Whenever you come across any person or any event, ask yourself this question "How this person or this event can help me to make a positive impact in my life"?
- 3. Every evening before finishing your day, write down 10 things that happened good to you throughout your day. It may contain any level of good either small or big, but anyhow write 10 things, not less than that. Do it for a month continuously and it will completely shift your focus to only positive aspects of your life.

"The biggest discovery so far is that a person can change his future just by changing his attitude"

# Do What You Love To Do

ave you ever thought that you are the most important person in your life? Maybe you give a lot of value to many other people, consider them very important, or think only about their happiness by making many compromises in your life. This is a good thing, but think if you are not there then who will think about them? If the answer is that many people are there to care about them other than you, then it makes no difference whether you think about them or not because there are already many people to think about them, and if the answer comes that there is no one to think about them except you, then it becomes very important that you start giving more value to yourself, start making yourself happy, and start taking care of yourself. Because If something happens to you then there is nobody to take care of your close one other than you, and they will also have to face troubles. Now do you see how important you are?

The second most important thing is that sometimes we try to keep others happy by compromising with so many aspects of our life and think, in that way, we can always keep our close ones happy. This is a great illusion. You can never please someone. You will keep on making them happy but

#### DO WHAT YOU LOVE TO DO

their expectations will keep on increasing. One day will come

when you will not be able to do what is expected of you, and that day you will be useless to those people. Believe me, you can't keep everyone happy in this world forever. So try to keep at least one person happy, who is most important in your life, and that person is you.

Just imagine, I ask you for something that you also don't have yourself, how will you be able to give it to me? Similarly, if you do not have happiness yourself, how will you be able to give happiness to others? That's why it is important to try to keep yourself happy because happiness spreads from one person to another. If you are happy then your family members will also be happy to see you, and when you are really happy, you will be able to think well about the happiness of others too.

I have seen so often people are also frustrated due to the way they are making their living or due to the career they are pursuing, which they had chosen just to make somebody happy in their family or nearby. They do the work but they are not happy with their work, and so often their professional life frustration starts making an effect in their personal life also. I have found the best way to keep yourself happy is to do what you love to do. Imagine how amazing it would be if the things that you love to do became your career.

What often stops people from expressing their true desire is that they don't think they can make a career doing what they love to do, but it's not true. I love to collect information and share it with people and that's my career. Virat Kohli loves to play cricket, Kapil Sharma loves to make people happy, Sonu Nigam loves to sing, and so on. See all big achievers and you will find they do what they love to do and that makes them happy. Remember, to be happy is the first approach toward success.

#### **Activities**

- 1. Write down some activities that you enjoy doing and make some of them a part of your regular life.
- 2. Select your career based on the activity that you love to do, not based on what people are doing in your surroundings. Don't ever get into the rat race. This single activity will fill your life with happiness.
- 3. Make a list of five people who have already made that career that you want to make, study their lives, and learn from them. It will make a tremendous impact on your journey to success.

"The key to life is just being a happy person, and happiness will bring you success"

# The Power Of Commitment

here is no one in this world who does not want to achieve everything. Everyone wants a big house, wants a lot of bank balance, wants expensive cars, and wants to travel around the world but is not ready to pay the price that one has to pay. Can we have all this? Absolutely, it can happen if we are ready to pay the price and that price is a commitment. People have a desire to achieve everything, but only desire does not do anything.

When you want to achieve anything, you say to yourself "I'll try it", in this type of commitment, you keep the doors open for not doing it. You try as much as you can easily, and when you do not get the results you want, you stop doing that work. When a voice comes from inside you against this, you silence it by saying that I tried, I had made the same commitment. This way, your inner voice becomes silent and whatever you want to do is left there.

Sometimes you tell yourself "I'll do my level best". Even in this type of commitment, you keep the doors open for not doing, because you have no idea what is your best. Whatever you have been able to do till now,

consider it your best, and anyone can tell that by doing whatever you have done till now, you will get only as much as you have got to date, nothing new will be available. So if you want to achieve something new, want to achieve something big, you have to do something new or bigger. Even in this type of commitment, after some time, you stop trying and when a voice comes from inside you in protest, you pacify it by saying that I did my best, my best was just that, what should I do? My luck is bad, even after doing everything, I do not get anything. And again this way, your inner voice becomes silent and whatever you want to do is left there.

The best category of commitment I want to talk to you about is for any work you say to yourself "It's a done deal". You have to do something about this. Now when you stop doing that work for any reason, there comes a voice in opposition and you try to pacify it in different ways, but the voice says to you only one thing "You have taken responsibility for this work to complete at any condition, you made it a done deal, so whatever the reason is, you can't leave this job until accomplished, do whatever you can do, learn whatever skills you have to learn, work as hard as you have to work, try whatever new or big things you have to try but complete it anyhow. The commitment was not for giving a try or giving your level best, it was a done deal, so don't stop until it's done". In this, it's very clear that you have to pay the price to achieve it.

Now maybe you have to pay the price of waking up late at night. Maybe you have to pay the price of practicing even on your holidays. Maybe when it is hot, no one can even leave the house, and you have to pay the price of selling your product. Maybe when your friends are enjoying parties, you may have to pay the price of doing some constant study. Maybe when people you know are buying new mobiles and clothes, you have to pay the price of saving every penny. Maybe when the whole

#### THE POWER OF COMMITMENT

world is celebrating, you have to pay the price of being alone. Maybe when everyone is against you, you have to pay the price of being silent, because the answer will be given by your success, not by you. You have to be ready to pay any price, after which you will get your reward.

Behind every great achievement, there is a story of education, training, practice, discipline, and sacrifices. Though many things are typically required to reach a successful outcome, the willingness to do whatever is required adds that extra dimension to the mix that helps you persevere in the face of overwhelming challenges, setbacks, pain, and even personal injury. Pain is only temporary, the benefits last forever. You have to be willing to pay the price. Remember, everything in the world is achievable if you are ready to pay the price.

#### **Activities**

- 1. Decide clearly what you want to achieve in the next one year, three years, and five years in the categories of what you want to become, what you want to have, and what you want to do.
- 2. Pick your most important three goals from all the above categories. Make a list of all the possible tasks that can be done to achieve them.
- 3. Commit to yourself how many tasks you must complete every day from that list and how many tasks you have to do regularly, and then complete them at any cost. You will achieve your every goal.

"Success will take time. It will take effort and require dedication

# and sacrifice. But in the end, it will be worth it"

# Ask For What You Want

ne of my advice, do a little study about the lives of great people to date. One of their many qualities, you will also come to know that to get what they wanted, they had to ask. Whatever they had to ask for or whomever they had to talk to, they never hesitated. They asked without hesitation. When one did not meet, spoke to the other, did not meet the other, spoke to the third, and kept on talking till they got what they wanted to get. This is one of the skills that is still used in even the biggest of businesses, and without it, any kind of economic success cannot be imagined. Today the economic success of any company is its sales. And to make sales, you have to learn how to talk to people about what you want, you must be able to ask. If you don't ask them, who will you sell?

In today's era, so many big network marketing companies are working, and their entire network depends on the art of asking only. Trust me, if you are good at selling, you will never be poor, no matter what the situation is.

When this one art can produce such good results, why don't we use it?

This is because of the many limiting beliefs we have within us. It is the negative thinking that we get from the surroundings around us that keeps stopping us from doing many things throughout our lives. You must have experienced this thing many times when many things are present in front of your eyes, you have all those resources through which you can do what you want to do, but still by giving so many seem to be logical reasons, you stop yourself doing the necessary, and doing the same thing someone else becomes successful. The biggest reason that keeps stopping you and most of all is that people should not consider you mean or selfish, and believe me, this thinking is just an illusion, nothing more than this. So from today, just keep one thing in mind "What people think, let them think, and you think what can benefit you"

History is filled with examples of incredible riches and astounding benefits people have received simply by asking for them. Take the risk to ask for whatever you need and want. If you get no, you are no worse off than when you started. If you get yes you are a lot better off. You have nothing to lose and everything to gain by asking.

#### Activities

- 1. Join a training program or course to help you improve your sales, marketing, and communication skills.
- 2. If you can do anything good or you have anything good, don't make it available for free. Give it a price tag and make it salable. Keep in mind that people don't give value to the things they get for free.
- 3. Make a habit of asking for what you need or want. How people can help you in anything until they know what you truly desire.

#### ASK FOR WHAT YOU WANT

# "Keep your face always toward the sunshine, and shadows will fall behind you"

# Take Action

ne of the biggest qualities that separate successful people from unsuccessful people is the ability to take action.

Unsuccessful people always keep themselves away from taking action by giving so many reasons, like sometimes they say "I'm not ready right now" or other times by saying "The time is not good right now", or maybe by saying "I don't have the resources right now" or something else. How can we expect results for the work, for which action has not been taken? Why don't people take action? There can be many reasons for this.

Our old experiences - We may have once done some work but could not succeed in it, now keeping this one experience in mind people always keep stopping themselves from doing the things in future. People think if they couldn't succeed once, they cannot succeed ever, and therefore they never even try to do that work again. The reality is that we may have made some mistakes when we did it the first time, which can be rectified and done again.

#### TAKE ACTION

The ability to not take a risk – This is also a reason why people do not take any necessary actions throughout their lives. They always feel that if they do something, they will fail in it. Do not feel bad, but often people become God and start to predict the outcomes of so many actions before even taking them. Often those predictions are negative, due to which they leave before doing that work.

How can you, I, or anyone else predict the outcome? The result is never in our hands. Only the ability to take action is there in our hands. Here I will tell you a great principle, which you already know very well: "Keep doing your work, do not worry about the result". Do your karma, the fruit that is to come will come, you cannot control it, and what is not in your control, what to think about it. So just take action.

Don't want to face the uncomfortable- Often when we want to achieve something big in our life, we have to do something that we have not done to date, and when we do something new, we feel uncomfortable. To avoid this situation too many people never take action in life.

The world doesn't pay for what you know; it pays you for what you do. When you take action you trigger all kinds of things that will inevitably carry you to success. You let those around you know that you are serious about your intentions. People with similar goals become aligned with you. You begin to learn things from your experience that can't be learnt by listening to others or by reading books. You begin to get feedback about how to do it better, more efficiently, and more quickly. Things that once seemed confusing begin to become clear. You begin to attract others who will support and encourage you. All kinds of good things begin to flow in your direction once you begin to take action.

The biggest regret in life is thinking of those things in which we think

we could have done a lot but still we did nothing. Try that you don't have to live with any wish or any regret in life. Whatever you feel you should do, do it in any condition. If you get success then life will change, if you fail, you will get experience. Take responsibility for any of your consequences, rectify it if you make a mistake, but do not let any regret overwhelm you. Remember, no one can take every decision right, but everyone can make every decision right.

#### **Activities**

- 1. Make a habit of deciding your day the night before and this work can be done by making a TO-DO LIST every night before going to sleep, in that you are supposed to write 5 to 10 such tasks which you are going to complete the next day, which will bring you closer to your goal.
- 2. After making a to-do list, close your eyes and imagine how you are going to complete each task of your to-do list, if you find any challenges in completing them then plan how you will manage to overcome those challenges. This exercise alone will completely prepare you to accomplish all your tasks.
- 3. As you begin your day, get into finishing your to-do list without any delay, starting with the biggest task first, from your to-do list.

"You don't have to be great to start, but you need to start to be great"

7

# Keep Patience

ometimes such situations are created in life that break us, and this happens not only with you and me but with every person in the world. If these bad conditions were the only deciding factors to stop people, no one in the world would be successful. I read an English proverb that is "A blessing in disguise". It tells about the blessings that are hidden. Look at your life, and if you don't see it in your life, try to see it in the life of the people around you. You will get to see many such incidents when very catastrophic accidents happen to people, and those bad accidents completely change the lives of those people and bring them even better situations than before.

All the successful people you know just take a peek into their lives and you will come to know that they could climb the ladder of success in their life only when they were completely immersed in the quagmire of accidents. I'm not just saying optimistic things, but it's a fact. One has to pass through the night to see the morning and the night is darkest when the morning is about to come. Sometimes you are going to have to persist in the face of obstacles, unseen obstacles that no amount of planning or forethought could have predicted. Sometimes you will encounter

what seems like overwhelming odds, and sometimes the universe tests your commitment to the goal you are pursuing. The going may be hard, requiring you to refuse to give up while you learn new lessons, develop new parts of yourself, and make difficult decisions.

History has demonstrated that the most notable winners usually encountered heart-breaking obstacles before they triumphed. They won because they kept patience and refused to become discouraged by their defeats. You also need to keep patience in such a situation. Believe in your dreams, believe in yourself, and keep doing what is right. Your bad circumstances give you the power to do all that you would never do under normal circumstances and from here you start getting results that you never got before. Your bad times are the key to your good times.

I believe that whenever someone with a very strong desire keeps some dreams in their mind but is not doing anything to achieve them, then their dreams create some situations in front of them, through which those people move forward in the direction of their dreams. Or in simple words, come on the right track. Because these situations are new for people and we do not feel comfortable in any new situation, we name these uncomfortable situations as bad times. But think, if bad times do not come, you will never be able to move forward in the right direction. Bad times act as feedback in your life, which tells you that what you are doing is not enough, there is some deficiency, that has to be rectified and something else has to be done better, then only your dreams will be fulfilled.

#### **Activities**

1. Whenever something goes wrong, ask yourself how this situation can

#### **KEEP PATIENCE**

help you fulfill your dreams.

- 2. Ask this question repeatedly to yourself until you get some solid idea. The best time to ask would be just before going to sleep, so often people get some great ideas just when they are sleeping.
- 3. As you get an idea, write it down and start working on it and it may bring you to a better situation than before.

Patience is bitter, but its fruit is sweet.

# Take Responsibility

If you include only this one principle out of this entire book in your life, it will change your life completely, and this principle is "Take full responsibility for your life". When people are not happy with their life or if they are not getting all that they want, they start blaming many things outside themselves for this. I have seen that many times, people blame their parents for their bad life, blame their surroundings, blame their government, and blame their financial condition, sometimes even God, And most favorite of all, they blame their luck. Let us assume that not even one, all these things together have created problems in your life and have forced you to live this miserable life. But just think, what will change in your life if you keep blaming all the things? If nothing, then when will that change, the day you stop blaming all these things and take complete responsibility for every outcome of your life.

It's time to stop looking outside yourself for the answers to why you haven't created the life and results you want. It's you who creates the quality of life you live and the results you produce. Taking complete responsibility means you acknowledge that you create everything that happens to you. It means you understand that you are the cause of all

#### TAKE RESPONSIBILITY

of your experiences. If you realize that you have created your current condition, then you can change and recreate it at will.

Furthermore, you have to give up all your excuses, all your victim stories, all the reasons why you can't. You have to give them all up forever. You have to take the position that you have always had the power to make your life according to your desire. For whatever reason- ignorance, lack of awareness, fear, needing to be right, the need to feel safe, you didn't choose to use that power. Who knows why? It doesn't matter, the past is the past. All that matters now is that from this point forward you choose to act as if you are completely responsible for everything that does or doesn't happen to you.

Now, if ever you don't get the desired results, you will ask yourself, what mistake I committed due to which I could not get the desired result, and try again. This time you will not repeat the same mistake that you made last time. I do not know whether you get the desired result this time or not but I do know that this time the result will be better than last time, and if this time too, you are not happy with your result then again ask yourself what was missing from your side and try again. Keep doing this until you get the result you want.

Every outcome you experience in your life, whether it's success or failure, wealth or poverty, health or illness, intimacy or estrangement, joy or frustration is the result of how you have responded to an earlier event or events in your life. In reality, the events in your life do not determine your outcome, but what actions you take or the kind of reactions you give after those events determine your outcome. Every big invention in the world, every big business in the world, and every big achievement in the world has been achieved by working on this principle only.

#### **Activities**

- 1. Take a month-long challenge. In this 1 month, you will neither blame anything nor complain about anything.
- 2. If something doesn't turn out as planned, ask yourself "How did I create it, or what wrong happened from my side, which allowed it to happen".
- 3. Don't only keep thinking about the event if anything wrong happens to you. This event is not the final outcome; the final outcome will come after adding your response to that event. So now put complete focus on your response, and think of what kind of response can turn this negative event into a positive outcome.

"If you keep on doing what you have always done, you will keep on getting what you have always got"

# Dream Big

hat are most people doing in their life today? Just living in the struggle to pass their life. They are only putting that much effort so that they should be able to manage bread and butter for their family and in reality, most of them are not even able to make this much also while some people are getting richer day by day. Why is it like this? Probably most people think small, they do even smaller, and in the end, the result comes smallest, whereas successful people are those who dream big, and make big goals. Their dreams or their objectives are not limited to them but reach and influence a very large section of society. "When you aim at the moon, even if you miss you land among the stars".

Dream big, make big goals, which Are not limited to only you, on the completion of which the matter does not end with you only, the effect which can be seen far and wide. May it be the aim of becoming the richest person in the world or the greatest artist, getting the name in the Guinness Book of World record, becoming the greatest athlete, or serving the world like Mother Teresa, whatever, but make it big.

When you live with a big purpose, many of your small goals get fulfilled automatically. When you are with a purpose, everything you do is headed in the right direction, you have a path that you have to travel. Life without purpose is directionless. You do a lot but for what you are doing it is not known, so what will be the result of the life that also is never known? Your purpose will determine whether you will pass the life or live the life.

How do you want to live your life? How do you want to play the game of life? Do you want to play in the big league or the little league, in the majors or the minors? Are you going to play big or play small? It's your choice.

Most people choose to play small. Why? first because of fear. They are scared of failure and they are even more frightened of success. Second, people play small because they feel small. They feel unworthy. They don't feel that they are good enough to make a real difference in people's lives. But the truth is that your life is not just about you. It's also about contributing to others. It's about living true to your mission and reason for being here on this earth at this time. Most people are so stuck in their egos that everything revolves around me, me, and more me. But if you want to be successful in the truest sense of the word, it can't only be about you. It has to include adding value to other people's lives.

#### **Activities**

1. Whatever your goals or dreams are, include what I call a master goal among them. This master goal is going to be the biggest one, which once completed, will completely change your life or may fulfill all your wishes in a single go.

#### **DREAM BIG**

- 2. A master goal requires a master stroke also. Your master goal also may require many skills, which you may not be possessing right now. Think of all those skills, work on them, and start acquiring them one by one.
- 3. Altogether, find a way to serve this world also. Think of your contribution to making this world a better place and decide on what level it's going to make an impact.

"If your dreams don't scare you, they are not big enough"

# 10

# Believe in Yourself

o you know? What are some of the biggest causes of suffering in this world? I think trusting others, expecting from others, and comparing with others are some of the main reasons why people are unhappy. There may be other reasons too, but I consider them as the main reasons. The rest of the reasons are connected with these three reasons in some way or another.

Often we trust other people too much, make them a participant in our every plan, and share our every secret with them. We think they are the people who will always support us. We are wary of the whole world but we are most assured of only these people because we think that they are the only people from where nothing can ever go wrong for us, but so often they are the same people who give us the biggest loss of life. I am not saying that every person turns out like this, still, my experiences say that most of us come across some such people in our lives, and by the time the reality comes out, a lot is already over. I don't think you would want to take any such risk, so just trust yourself and keep all your planning and secrets to yourself.

#### **BELIEVE IN YOURSELF**

When you expect someone else to do something for you, then you become dependent on others for the results of your life. It is not like people do not want to fulfill your expectations, but sometimes the circumstances change with them too, and they cannot live up to your expectations even after wanting. Secondly, when your expectations from someone are not fulfilled, there is often tension in the relationship. So if you want to have hope then just do it yourself and do your best. Try to live up to the expectation. If you cannot live up to your expectations, then how can you expect others to live up to your expectations?

Comparison is a very good technique to create an inferiority complex in anyone, even within oneself. This technique has been used on us since childhood. In childhood, we kept on being compared with the qualities of other children, and gradually we started comparing ourselves with the circumstances of others. Is it possible for any two persons to have a comparison of their circumstances? Everyone's situation is different, everyone's talent is different, everyone's condition is different, and everyone has seen a different world, so their results will also be different. How can they be compared with each other? If you want to compare, do it with yourself. Comparison of your today with your yesterday. Every day before going to bed ask yourself, have I become better today than yesterday or not? When you do this comparison, you will become a better person every day.

When you believe in yourself, expect only from yourself, and only compare yourself with yourself, then a belief is born in you and this belief is the power that can make you achieve every success in the world. If you are going to be successful in creating the life of your dreams, you have to believe that you are capable of making it happen.

You have to believe that you have the right stuff and that you can pull

it off, you have to believe in yourself. Whatever you call it self-esteem, self-confidence, or self-assurance, it's a deep-seated belief that you have what it takes, the abilities, inner resources, talents, and skills to create your desired results.

#### **Activities**

- 1. "I believe that I can achieve whatever I want" Repeat this line whenever you have time.
- 2. Keep your goals and dreams in writing with you. Whenever you feel down, read them and see them closing your eyes as if you have already achieved them and it will keep boosting your confidence.
- 3. Make a ritual to do the above activities at least twice a day, especially after waking up in the morning and before going to bed at night.

"You can't stop the waves of trouble, but you can learn to swim"

# 11

# Keep Learning

o you know who my best friend is? Let me tell you "books forever" that haven't left my side till today and probably never will. What a simple principle it is, isn't it? Just choose any one field, master it, bring this talent to the public, increase your network, and one day suddenly you win the lottery. Which field to choose? Anything you enjoy. Now you may think that what I enjoy, will I be able to earn money through that? Absolutely, you can earn and most people in the world make money only from those things that they enjoy, you just have to make your network a little bigger.

You know that in today's era, the bigger your network, the higher will be your net worth. Can I make my network huge in any field? Yes absolutely, can be made, and especially today in the age of social media, this task is very easy. Do one thing, go and see for yourself, someone likes to travel and has a network of millions and crores of people. Anyone who likes to sing has a network of millions. Somebody loves to dance, his network is millions. Someone likes to speak, his network is of millions. Someone just likes to play games, and his network is also of millions. I know many of my students who have a huge network. I have a student Ritika, who

likes to post her photos in different dresses. Thousands of people follow her on Instagram. I have a student, Anshu, who likes to sing songs. You can go and see his network, and see how many people follow him. And let me tell you, I have a student, Ajay, who is a gym trainer and shares his photographs and videos in different poses and his network is also huge. Whatever you do, just do it regularly, do it continuously, the network will automatically grow bigger, and as the network gets bigger, the net worth will also keep getting bigger.

If you feel that you do not possess any such talent, then there is nothing to worry about. I didn't even have any talent inside me, what did I do? Started reading books, you should also start doing the same. Imagine if you read a book every day for a few hours, then in a week you will finish it, and if you keep doing this work continuously for a year, you will finish about 52 books in a year. Don't you think if you read 52 books on any one subject, you will become the master of that subject? Just keep presenting the same knowledge in front of people daily, one year is enough to make you very, very famous and after that, what after that? You just have to remember one thing that I have already said many times "The larger your network, the bigger your net worth".

People who have more information have a tremendous advantage over people who don't. and though you may think it takes years to acquire the knowledge you would need to become super successful, the truth is that simple behaviors such as reading for an hour a day, turning your chatting and video-watching time into learning time, and attending classes and training programs can make it surprisingly easy to increase your knowledge and subsequently, increase your level of success. If you commit to read one book a week, review what you have read, and apply at least one thing you learn from each book, you will be miles ahead of everyone else in creating an extraordinary life. Do you know? You can't

#### **KEEP LEARNING**

put your hand in a pot of glue without some of that glue sticking to your hand. The same is true with books.

#### **Activities**

- 1. You must spare at least 1 hour to read before sleeping at night.
- 2. Pick a field, make a schedule, and constantly present yourself to the people. Take the help of social media.
- 3. Keep growing your network. Constantly keep getting information about the people associated with your field. How they are earning money by using their network. You also can use those ways, as well as find your ways. Keep asking yourself how I can use my network to create more earning options.

"You only live once, but if you do it right, once is enough"

# 12

# Conclusion

o now if you are reading these lines, it simply means that you have finished the book. Congratulations on this achievement. Why am I calling this an achievement? Because so many must not have done as much as you have done. So many may have thought to get this book but didn't take it, so many may have taken this book but didn't start to read, and so many may have started to read but didn't finish. You have done all your work which started from thinking to get this book to finishing this book, and that's the level of success you have achieved.

Please don't take me wrong that reading and finishing my book I am showing great success. I am not showing it for my book, I am showing it for your attitude towards anything.

This is only the journey to success. First, you think of that, then you get into your action and commit yourself to finish the task at any cost, and at last, you accomplish the task. Doesn't make any difference whether the task was small or big. It was reading a book or writing a book.

It was getting into your dream career or becoming an overnight sensation. It was spending quality time with your loved one or visiting

#### CONCLUSION

the place that you always wanted to visit. It could be anything at all, but one system I believe in for sure "You do everything in the same way as you do one thing" and this is true for everyone. so if in reading a book you have come up to accomplishment, I guess you won't give up anything in your life before accomplishment, and that is the attitude for which I gave you a big congratulations.

I want to encourage you to read this book over and over several times. Underline the things that are most important to you and reread what you have underlined. You will discover that with each rereading, you will not only reinforce what you already know but you will also discover something new. Some concepts that perhaps didn't register during the first time through. It takes a while to observe and assimilate all of these new ideas. Give yourself that time.

I also want to suggest you give several copies of this book to your friends and known ones. The greatest gift you can give anyone is a gift of empowerment and love, and this book is meant for the same. What could be more loving than helping people you care about to get free from their limiting beliefs and ignorance about success and empowering them to create the life that they truly want?

I have done my best to give you the systems and the tools you need to go and make all of your dreams come true. They have worked for me and so many others, and they can work for you as well. But this is where the information, motivation, and inspiration stop. Now you and you are alone responsible for taking the actions to create the life of your dreams. Nobody else can do it for you. You can't hire anybody else to do your push-ups. You have all of the talent and the resources you need to start right now, and eventually create everything you want. I know you can do it. You know you can do it. So go out there and do it, do it now. Don't

wait for any special moment or any perfection or any special resource, get into action. Do it now. It's a lot of fun as well as a lot of hard work. So remember to enjoy the journey.

If you want me and my team to help you achieve great financial success by creating a 7- figure business, book a free one-to-one consulting call by clicking the link https://zcal.co/rajugola/businessconsulting

#### Important links:

Visit my website www.rajugola.com

Follow me on Instagram
Follow on Facebook
Subscribe on YouTube
Join the Community on Telegram

Write your Feedback on support@rajugola.com